

# CV

CV



**Name : Mohamedelmahdi Ali Mohamed Esmail**

**Mobile :  
+249118425845**

**E-mail : M.elmahdi1948@gmail.com**

**Present Address :  
404/4 , fihaa area , sharqelneel , khartoum , sudan.**

---

## **Career Objective:**

I am seeking a challenging position in a professional organization in the field of marketing as a personal representative to take advantage of my professional qualifications and previous experience related to logistics and transportation, which varies in multiple fields about 2 years, in addition to 2 years - Supervising Engineer, and also 9 years of management experience in the government sector such as Technical assistant, to contribute to the development, performance and development of the organization. .

## **Educational Qualification:**

Electrical & Electronic Engineering (B.Tech) from Jawaharlal Nehru Technology University, Hyderabad, AP, India. (62.80%, graduation 2018)

## **Technical skills :**

- Designing and Supervision of works on projects that funded by partnerships (BOK ,WFP,alslam ORG).
- Preparing Projects Documentation .
- Revision designs before being submitted to client and ensure compliance to regulations & standards.
- Supervision & performing inspections of site works (ensuring adherence to practice codes) and preparing

# CV

reports.

- Conducting tests, recording, analyzing and interpreting data.

## **Work Experiences:**

- Working as consulting engineer in **Noon Consulting co.ltd** , Arabi market , Khartoum state /Sudan. from march 2020 till now (full time).
- Working as maintenance engineer in **Ibrahim Alshakh industry For plant production** , Tambour Gazer state /Sudan. from September 2019 till February 2020 (full time).
- Working as logistic officer in **Ahmos Investment Group of companies (U) Ltd** , Omdurman/Sudan. from September 2006 till August 2009 (part time) .
- Working as Technical Police Adjutant in **Khartoum State Police Head Quarter** , Khartoum/Sudan. from January 2006 - till January 2015 (full time).

## **Languages Efficiency:**

- 1 English: Good (Reading, Writing & Speaking)
- 2 Arabic : Good (Reading, Writing & Speaking)

## **Declaration:**

I under signed, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describes my qualification, my experience and me. Further, I certify that given an opportunity, I would work to best of my abilities and your satisfaction.

**Place: Khartoum**

**Date: (13/07/2022)**